
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
p. p. BOX aoae 

SANTA F^, NEW MEXICO 87501 

January 12, 1968 

Pan American Petroleum Corporation 
Poet Of flea Bo* 68 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 

Attention! Nr. V. E. Italey 

fftoTCTTiTATTPJI 
Administrative Order CTl-L15 

Gentleaent 

This ie to acknowledge receipt of your letter 
advieing that Plains Unit Operating Hell Vo. 6 hae 
been abandoned and that need Jar coamingIing between 
various Plains Unit wells in the &usX-Strawn Pool no 
longer exists. 

Administrative Order CT1-115 i s hereby cancelled. 

Very truly yours« 

A. I*. POJrfBa, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSM/esr 

cci Oil Conservation Coaaission - Hobbs 
Oil A Ctae Engineering Coaaittee - Bobbs 
United States Geological Survey - loawell 



F O R M 470 2.57 

PAN AMERIC AN PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

£54 JUM 3 $ 7 . n$ Post Office Box 68 

Hobbs, New Mexico 

June 2, 1964 

File: VES-138-400 x 541.112 

Subject: Administrative Order CTB-115 ^ 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference is made to your Administrative Order CTB-115 granting 
administrative approval of an exception to Rule 309-A of the Commis­
sion's Rules and Regulations to permit the commingling of Lusk Strawn 
Oil Pool production from our Plains Unit Wells. In compliance with 
this order, upon completion of Plains Unit Wells No. 6 and 7, now 
d r i l l i n g , we w i l l meter and sample each well stream separately prior 
to commingling u n t i l such time as they are included in a participating 
area. The Strawn participating area has been enlarged to include 
Wells No. 2 and 3X, and we are now producing these two wells into 
a common separator prior to metering and sampling. 

This information is being furnished for your record of metering 
installations under CTB-115. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

V. E. Staley 
Area Superintendent 


